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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
DATE:   November 14, 2024 
RE: ARPA Funding: C000883 – Boone County Missouri Extension Council 

Jefferson Farms Project  
 
Boone County, Missouri received ARPA grant funding from the federal government and 
the County Commission engaged in a RFP process to determine ARPA funding awards.   
 
This ARPA award is for County contract # C000883 – Boone County Missouri Extension 
Council Jefferson Farms Project with the Boone County Missouri Extension Council.  
These funds will be used to support the Boone County Extension Council in improving 
the Jefferson Farms Multipurpose Training Center, which will facilitate job training and 
workforce development.  The space will also be used for youth group activities such as 4-
H or FFA for educational purposes or club meetings.   
 
Contract award is for a not to exceed amount of $350,000 and will be paid from 
department 2983 – American Rescue Plan Act, account 84200 – Other Contracts. 
 
Attached is a list of all funded and anticipated funded projects. 
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